Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Board of School Directors


WCSD Administration

FROM:
Jeffrey Flickner


Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

Summary of Athletic Handbook Revisions
DATE:

August 10, 2009
Revisions to the 2008-2009 Athletic/Co-Curricular Employees Handbook are summarized as follows:
Page
Topic

20
Advice to parent coaches
22
Revised language in item 7

31
Delete HIPAA information – Neglected to do so in 2008-2009 Handbook

32
Additional coach responsibility regarding NCAA Initial Eligibility Requirements.

42
Details efforts to minimize liability to WCSD regarding “out of season” activities.

43
Revised language in steroid message

47
Revised Policy 10465

52
Revised language on transportation information

53
Reminder to coaches that the WCSD recommends they do not transport students to out of season activities.  The WCSD is not liable.

55
Revised name of Act 151 clearance
57
Revise name and contact information on Bus roster

59
Delete copy of supplemental contract

61
Delete District 9 and 10 contact information
62
Revised coach evaluation form

69
Revised football admission fee and pass information

70
Revised recommended officials fees

73
Revised 2009-2010 Winter Season first start date
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